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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 10:34 AM

To: CARUSO Daniel; Smith Philip

Cc:

Subject: Draft response: ANAO S19 report - commuter car parks [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: UCF_Section 19 response.docx

OFFICIAL

Hi 

See proposed first draft of response to the Section 19 report on commuter car parks. 

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications 
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS  • ENRICHING COMMUNITIES  • EMPOWERING REGIONS

  infrastructure.gov.au 

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live. 
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.  
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders. 

OFFICIAL
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From: Smith Philip

Sent: Monday, 7 June 2021 9:47 AM

To:  CARUSO Daniel

Subject: UCF_Section 19 response.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Attachments: UCF_Section 19 response.docx

Importance: High

UNOFFICIAL

Howdy –  

I’ll call a quick meeting for some other questions I have. 

Cheers 
Phil 

UNOFFICIAL
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From: Smith Philip

Sent: Monday, 7 June 2021 11:46 AM

To:  CARUSO Daniel

Subject: UCF_Section 19 response_7 june.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Attachments: UCF_Section 19 response_7 june.docx

UNOFFICIAL

 – use this one – up to DH for review – see if we can chat through with him tomorrow once he’s read it.  

Cheers 
Phil 

UNOFFICIAL
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From: Smith Philip

Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 8:53 AM

To: ; CARUSO Daniel

Subject: UCF_Section 19 response_7 june_to DH.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Attachments: UCF_Section 19 response_7 june_to DH.docx

UNOFFICIAL

  Happy to talk through – before we edit. 

Cheers 
Phil 

UNOFFICIAL
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From: CARUSO Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 4:19 PM

To:  Smith Philip

Subject: FW: For Secretary: Revised response on Section 19 report - administration of commuter 

car parks [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: UCF_Section 19 response_8 june.docx

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 3:57 PM 
To: Smith Philip ; CARUSO Daniel  
Subject: For Secretary: Revised response on Section 19 report - administration of commuter car parks [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL

Phil, Dan 

OFFICIAL
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From: Smith Philip

Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 4:41 PM

To:  CARUSO Daniel

Subject: UCF_Section 19 response_8 june (005).docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Attachments: UCF_Section 19 response_8 june (005).docx

UNOFFICIAL

ast bits thanks.  

UNOFFICIAL
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From: Smith Philip

Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 5:56 PM

To: HALLINAN David

Cc:  CARUSO Daniel

Subject: UCF_Section 19 response_8 june_to secretary.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Attachments: UCF_Section 19 response_8 june_to secretary.docx

UNOFFICIAL

David – S19 response amended as discussed. 

Once you are ok happy to send on to Simon for clearance. 

Regards 
Phil 

UNOFFICIAL
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From: Smith Philip

Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 5:57 PM

To: ARUSO Daniel

Subject: RE: UCF_Section 19 response_8 june (005).docx [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks –  

Phil Smith
First Assistant Secretary • Infrastructure Investment Division
Philip.Smith2@infrastructure.gov.au

P +61 2 6274 7209 •   
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications 
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS • ENRICHING COMMUNITIES • EMPOWERING REGIONS

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
Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 5:52 PM 
To: Smith Philip ; CARUSO Daniel  
Subject: UCF_Section 19 response_8 june (005).docx [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL

I’ve accepted all changes.  
 

 

Otherwise I think ready to go 

OFFICIAL
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Archived: Thursday, 19 August 2021 1:17:33 PM
From
Sent: Wed, 9 Jun 2021 14:10:27
To: ; Smith Philip; CARUSO Daniel
Subject: FW: For clearance: UCF Audit - S19 Report Response [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Normal
Attachments:
UCF_Section 19 response_8 june_to secretary.docx;

UNOFFICIAL
 

FYI
 

GPO Box 594 Canberra , ACT 2601
 
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS  •  ENRICHING COMMUNITIES  •  EMPOWERING REGIONS

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
Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 12:49 PM
To: SEDGWICK Ashley <Ashley.Sedgwick@infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: HALLINAN David <David.Hallinan@infrastructure.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au)

nfrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: For clearance: UCF Audit - S19 Report Response [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
 

UNOFFICIAL
 

Hi Ashley
 
Please see attached the UCF audit s19 response for the Secretary’s review and clearance, cleared by Dave.
 
Kind regards,

 

  

P 02 6274 7401
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

Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 9:17 PM

To: s; CARUSO Daniel

Subject: S19 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL
 
UNOFFICIAL
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 10:07 PM

To: CAELLI Liz

Cc: Smith Philip; CARUSO Daniel

Subject: For comment: UCF Audit - S19 Report Response [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Attachments: UCF_Section 19 response_8 june_to secretary.docx

UNOFFICIAL

Hi Liz 

Apologies we haven’t shared with you earlier. The attached content has gone to the Secretary for review in relation to 
our response on S19 report on the UCF audit. 

We’d appreciate your review, particularly in relation to style and format. 

Happy to discuss any aspect 

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

From: nfrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 2:10 PM 
To: S infrastructure.gov.au>; Smith Philip <Philip.Smith2@infrastructure.gov.au>; 
CARUSO Daniel <Daniel.Caruso@infrastructure.gov.au> 
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
Cc: HALLINAN David <David.Hallinan@infrastructure.gov.au>;  

 
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
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Archived: Thursday, 19 August 2021 1:30:35 PM
From: CAELLI Liz
Sent: Wed, 9 Jun 2021 23:31:56
To: s
Cc: Smith Philip; CARUSO Daniel; HALLINAN David
Subject: RE: For comment: UCF Audit - S19 Report Response [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Normal
Attachments:
UCF_Section 19 response_8 june_to secretary.docx;

UNOFFICIAL
 

Hi 
 
I have had a quick read of the proposed response and have made some minor edits in the attached (for example, the title of the Auditor-General for
Australia) and my initial comments are below:

Thanks
 
Liz
 
 

UNOFFICIAL
 
From: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 10:07 PM
To: CAELLI Liz <Liz.Caelli@infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: Smith Philip <Philip.Smith2@infrastructure.gov.au>; CARUSO Daniel <Daniel.Caruso@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: For comment: UCF Audit - S19 Report Response [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
 

UNOFFICIAL

Doc 12
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
 
From: infrastructure.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 2:10 PM
To: @infrastructure.gov.au>; Smith Philip <Philip.Smith2@infrastructure.gov.au>; CARUSO Daniel
<Daniel.Caruso@infrastructure.gov.au>
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

Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 8:20 AM

To: CAELLI Liz

Cc: Smith Philip; CARUSO Daniel

Subject: RE: For comment: UCF Audit - S19 Report Response [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Hi Liz 

Thanks – we’ll work through your changes. 

UNOFFICIAL

From: CAELLI Liz <Liz.Caelli@infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 11:32 PM 
To: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: Smith Philip <Philip.Smith2@infrastructure.gov.au>; CARUSO Daniel <Daniel.Caruso@infrastructure.gov.au>; 
HALLINAN David <David.Hallinan@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: For comment: UCF Audit - S19 Report Response [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

UNOFFICIAL

Hi  Duplicate below 
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From: Smith Philip

Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 11:30 AM

To: ; CARUSO Daniel

Subject: UCF_Section 19 response_10 june.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Attachments: UCF_Section 19 response_10 june.docx

UNOFFICIAL

ve made some additional changes  
  

Thanks 
Phil 

UNOFFICIAL
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From: CARUSO Daniel

Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 12:07 PM

To:

Subject: RE: UCF_Section 19 response_10 june.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Yes, copy me and Phil in 

UNOFFICIAL

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 12:04 PM 
To: CARUSO Daniel  
Subject: RE: UCF_Section 19 response_10 june.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

UNOFFICIAL

Happy for me to do that? 

UNOFFICIAL

From: Smith Philip <Philip.Smith2@infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 12:00 PM 
To: @infrastructure.gov.au>; CARUSO Daniel <Daniel.Caruso@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UCF_Section 19 response_10 june.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

UNOFFICIAL

Just shoot her the parra. 

Philip Smith
First Assistant Secretary 
Infrastructure Investment Division 
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications  
t: 02 6274 7209 | m

e: Philip.Smith2@infrastructure.gov.au
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

UNOFFICIAL

From: @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 11:59 AM 
To: Smith Philip <Philip.Smith2@infrastructure.gov.au>; CARUSO Daniel <Daniel.Caruso@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: UCF_Section 19 response_10 june.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
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UNOFFICIAL

I’ll talk to about getting this to Dave/Secretary.  

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

ive made some additional changes  
.  

Thanks 
Phil 

UNOFFICIAL
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From: MANSON Hilary

Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 6:20 PM

To: Smith Philip; 

Cc: CARUSO Daniel

Subject: RE: Question regarding legal advice: Response to ANAO Section 19 report on UCF 

Commuter Car Parks [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Happy to discuss

OFFICIAL

From: Smith Philip <Philip.Smith2@infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 5:43 PM 
To: MANSON Hilary <Hilary.Manson@infrastructure.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: CARUSO Daniel <Daniel.Caruso@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Question regarding legal advice: Response to ANAO Section 19 report on UCF Commuter Car Parks 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL

Yes. 
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
t: 02 6274 7209 | m: 

e: Philip.Smith2@infrastructure.gov.au
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

OFFICIAL

From: MANSON Hilary <Hilary.Manson@infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 5:34 PM 
To: Smith Philip <Philip.Smith2@infrastructure.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au> 
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
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 5:09 PM 
To: MANSON Hilary <Hilary.Manson@infrastructure.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: CARUSO Daniel <Daniel.Caruso@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Question regarding legal advice: Response to ANAO Section 19 report on UCF Commuter Car Parks 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL
Hilary, 

Cheers 

s42
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Phil  

OFFICIAL

From: "MANSON Hilary" <Hilary.Manson@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Date: Thursday, 10 June 2021 at 4:54:39 pm 
To: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: "CARUSO Daniel" <Daniel.Caruso@infrastructure.gov.au>, "Smith Philip" 
<Philip.Smith2@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Question regarding legal advice: Response to ANAO Section 19 report on UCF Commuter 
Car Parks [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

From: @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 12:24 PM 
To: MANSON Hilary <Hilary.Manson@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: CARUSO Daniel <Daniel.Caruso@infrastructure.gov.au>; Smith Philip <Philip.Smith2@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: Question regarding legal advice: Response to ANAO Section 19 report on UCF Commuter Car Parks 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon Hilary. 
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

Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 1:51 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: UCF_Section 19 response_10 june.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Thanks  

What were the changes that were made  
  

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
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 12:57 PM 

Subject: FW: UCF_Section 19 response_10 june.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

UNOFFICIAL

Leigh 

We have been revising our response to the ANAO report on the Commuter Car Parks this morning f  
  

Please see attached our latest draft. 
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Happy to discuss if you have any questions 

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

I’ll talk to Leigh about getting this to Dave/Secretary.  

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
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ve made some additional changes t  
as.  

Thanks 
Phil 

UNOFFICIAL

47C
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From:

Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 3:00 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: UCF_Section 19 response_10 june.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Thanks I have sent through to Dave for his review. Will let you know if any further changes are required / will 
send through to Ashley 

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
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 2:35 PM 
To:   

  
Subject: RE: UCF_Section 19 response_10 june.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

UNOFFICIAL

See attached. 
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UNOFFICIAL

From: infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 2:08 PM 
To: infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: UCF_Section 19 response_10 june.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

UNOFFICIAL

Ok thanks. 

Have just flagged with Ashley. Do you have a copy in track changes? She has asked for the changes to be provided in 
track.  

Thank you  

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
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 1:58 PM 
To:  

 
Subject: RE: UCF_Section 19 response_10 june.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

UNOFFICIAL

Yes –   

UNOFFICIAL

From: @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 1:57 PM 

47C
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To: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: UCF_Section 19 response_10 june.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

UNOFFICIAL

Thanks . 

 

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
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 1:54 PM 
To:  

> 
Subject: RE: UCF_Section 19 response_10 june.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

UNOFFICIAL

Primary changes are: 
-  

 
 

e 

UNOFFICIAL

From: @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 1:51 PM 
To: e@infrastructure.gov.au> 
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Cc: infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: UCF_Section 19 response_10 june.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

UNOFFICIAL

Thanks  

What were the changes that were made so I can let Dave know  
  

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



5

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

– ive made some additional changes to  
  

Thanks 
Phil 

UNOFFICIAL
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Archived: Thursday, 19 August 2021 1:02:55 PM
From: 
Sent: Thu, 10 Jun 2021 15:18:49
To: SEDGWICK Ashley
Cc: HALLINAN David; Smith Philip; CARUSO Daniel; 
Subject: FW: For review: Updated s19 response [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Normal
Attachments:
UCF_Section 19 response_10 june v3.docx;

OFFICIAL
 

Hi Ashley
 
See attached revised s19 response for the Secretary’s review.
 
The changes have been made in track changes.
 
Hard copy (track and clean) to follow.
 
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
 
From: HALLINAN David <David.Hallinan@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 3:11 PM
To: infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: Re: For review: Updated s19 response [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
All good by me. 
 
Thanks
 
D
 
 

OFFICIAL

From: @infrastructure.gov.au>
Date: Thursday, 10 June 2021 at 2:58:50 pm
To: "HALLINAN David" <David.Hallinan@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: For review: Updated s19 response [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
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Hi Dave
 
James and the team have revised the s19 response f

I have flagged with Ashley. If you are happy with the attached, I will provide to Ashley for Simon’s review.
 

 
OFFICIAL
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From:

Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 1:27 PM

To: Smith Philip; CARUSO Daniel

Cc: CAELLI Liz

Subject: Latest ANAO draft - s19 response UCF audit [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: UCF_Section 19 response_11 junev2.docx

OFFICIAL

Phil, Dan 

Latest draft attached. 

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
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From: infrastructure.gov.au

Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 2:16 PM

To: s

Subject: Message from NB4WM02C

Attachments: SAL1WM02C21061114150.pdf
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Archived: Thursday, 19 August 2021 1:00:43 PM
From: 
Sent: Fri, 11 Jun 2021 14:28:41
To: SEDGWICK Ashley
Cc: h; HALLINAN David; Smith Philip; CARUSO Daniel; CAELLI Liz
Subject: For Signature by Secretary: Auditor-General Proposed Audit Report on The Administration of Commuter Car Park Projects within the Urban
Congestion Fund [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Normal
Attachments:
SAL1WM02C21061114150.pdf; Response_ANAO audit_Administration of Commuter Carparks in UCF.docx;

OFFICIAL
 

Good afternoon Ashley
 
As discussed this morning please find attached for signature by the Secretary the Department’s response to the ANAO’s proposed report on our
Administration of Commuter Car Parks within the Urban Congestion Fund.
 

 
We’d be grateful for confirmation when it has been signed and I am happy to assist with sending if required, please let me know.
 
 
 

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
From: Office of the Auditor-General - Performance Audit <OfficeoftheAuditorGeneralPerformanceAudit@anao.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 12:40 PM
To: ATKINSON Simon <Simon.Atkinson@infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: @anao.gov.au>; Brian Boyd <Brian.Boyd@anao.gov.au>; @anao.gov.au>
Subject: Auditor-General Proposed Audit Report on The Administration of Commuter Car Park Projects within the Urban Congestion Fund
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Importance: High
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
 
Simon Atkinson
Secretary
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
 
Dear Mr Atkinson
 
Please find attached a proposed audit report on The Administration of Commuter Car Park Projects within the Urban Congestion Fund. The proposed
report is provided to you pursuant to section 19 of the Auditor-General Act 1997 (the Act).
 
The Act provides you with 28 days to provide written comments on the report, and that any comments provided within that timeframe must be
considered before preparing the final report. The final date for providing written comments is 14 June 2021. The final report is expected to be
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presented for tabling in the Parliament during June 2021 – the tabling date for the final report will be advised once known.
 
Confidentiality
The proposed audit report is covered by the confidentiality obligation in subsection 36(3) of the Act and must be safeguarded at all times. As noted on
the proposed audit report’s cover sheet, you may disclose, on a confidential basis, the report to relevant officers of the Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development and Communications (‘Department of Infrastructure’), as well as members of the Department of Infrastructure’s
audit committee, to assist in preparing comments on the report or monitoring entity risks. Please note that subsection 36(3) of the Act includes a
penalty for contravening the confidentiality obligation.
 
Information from the proposed audit report can only be disclosed to other persons (such as external legal advisers, contractors, consultants and
Ministers), with my written consent. You may, of course, provide those persons with information such as the objectives and criteria of an audit (which
are published on the ANAO’s website) and factual material on the audit process, such as what stage an audit is at (consistent with what is published
on the ANAO’s website).
 
Please note that only you have been provided a copy of this proposed audit report. However, an email will be sent to David Hallinan, Phil Smith and Liz
Caelli to inform them that you have received the proposed audit report. If you wish, you may use your discretion to disclose the proposed audit report to
those or any other officials in the Department of Infrastructure on a confidential basis. 
 
Forms of response
The final audit report is intended to be an informative and readable document. Any comments on the proposed report should therefore be directly
relevant to the audit findings and recommendations, and be reasonably succinct. Please provide the following responses:
 
1. Letter of reply (published in full as an appendix)
A letter that will constitute the formal Department of Infrastructure response to the proposed audit report and will be reproduced as an appendix to the
final audit report.
 
2. Summary response (published in full at end of report summary or in the appendix, depending on length)
A short summary of your formal response that will be included in the report summary. The summary should cover no more than half a page. Longer
summaries may be placed in the appendix following the letter of reply.
 
3. Responses to recommendations (published throughout report immediately below recommendations)
A response to each of the report’s recommendations that will be reproduced under the recommendation in the body of the report. The response should
indicate whether the Department of Infrastructure agrees or disagrees with the recommendation and the actions that you intend to take in response to
the recommendation(s).
 
4. Editorial matters (if any) you wish to bring to our attention
In preparing your reply, you may identify, for consideration, comments or matters of an editorial nature that you would like incorporated, where
appropriate, in the text of the final report. This material should be provided separately, and will not be published as part of the formal Department of
Infrastructure response to the audit report.
 
Copies and extracts to other entities
I have also provided:

·         copies of the proposed report to: the Hon Paul Fletcher MP (Minister for Communications, Urban Infrastructure, Cities and the Arts); and the
Hon Alan Tudge MP (as the former Minister for Cities, Urban Infrastructure and Population); and

·         extracts of the proposed report to the Treasury; Transport Canberra; Transport for NSW; Department of Infrastructure, Planning and Logistics,
Northern Territory; Department of Transport and Main Roads, Queensland; Department for Infrastructure and Transport, South Australia;
Department of State Growth, Tasmania; Department of Transport, Victoria; Public Transport Authority, Western Australia; Maroondah City
Council; Parking Australia; and National Growth Areas Alliance.

 
Next steps
There may be some amendments made to the report following consideration of any comments received. In this case, you will be advised of any
substantive amendments made, and provided an opportunity to consider whether it may be appropriate for you to update your original comments.
 
A copy of the final report, incorporating any changes and your formal comments, will be provided to you for your information prior to its tabling. The
audit team can provide a briefing on the final report if this would be of assistance to you or relevant officers.
 
Contacts
I am available for further discussions on the proposed report as required. Alternatively your staff members, to whom you have provided the proposed
audit report, may wish to contact the Executive Director responsible for the audit, Brian Boyd on (02) 6203 7672 or brian.boyd@anao.gov.au, or the Audit
Manager, Tracey Bremner on tracey.bremner@anao.gov.au.
 
Yours sincerely
 
 

 



Grant Hehir
Auditor-General for Australia
Australian National Audit Office
Tel: 02 6203 7500

 
Classification: OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Classified on: 17/05/2021 10:25:59 AM

 

****************************************************************************************
This information contains confidential information intended only for the use of the authorised recipient. If you are not an authorised recipient of this e-mail, please contact the Australian National Audit Office
by return e-mail. In this case, you should not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on this e-mail or any attachments, and should destroy all copies of them. This e-mail and any attachments may also

contain copyright material belonging to the Commonwealth represented by the Australian National Audit Office. The views expressed in this e-mail or attachments are the views of the author and not the
views of the Australian National Audit Office. You should only deal with the material contained in this e-mail if you are authorised to do so.

This notice should not be removed.
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Archived: Thursday, 19 August 2021 1:09:19 PM
From: ATKINSON Simon
Sent: Fri, 11 Jun 2021 17:08:23
To: HALLINAN David; Smith Philip; CAELLI Liz; MANSON Hilary; CARUSO Daniel; 
Cc: SEDGWICK Ashley
Subject: FW: Auditor-General Proposed Audit Report on The Administration of Commuter Car Park Projects within the Urban Congestion Fund
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Normal
Attachments:
Response_ANAO_audit_Administration of Commuter Carparks in UCF.pdf;

OFFICIAL
 

FYI
 
Thanks,

OFFICIAL
 
From: ATKINSON Simon <Simon.Atkinson@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 5:07 PM
To: 'Office of the Auditor-General - Performance Audit' <OfficeoftheAuditorGeneralPerformanceAudit@anao.gov.au>
Cc: o@anao.gov.au>; Brian Boyd <Brian.Boyd@anao.gov.au>; er@anao.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Auditor-General Proposed Audit Report on The Administration of Commuter Car Park Projects within the Urban Congestion Fund
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 

Hi Grant 

Please find attached response to the ANAO report on The Administration of Commuter Car Park projects within the Urban Congestion Fund.
 
Regards,

Simon Atkinson
Secretary
Simon.Atkinson@infrastructure.gov.au
P +61 2 6274 7573   
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
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders

 

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
















